Data Finder: Data Sources not to include as of 6-15-09
	Name
	URL
	Organization
	Why not included

	8(e) Triage Chemical Studies Database
	http://www.epa.gov/8e_triag/
	OPPTS
	List of studies

	Cleanups in My Community
	http://www.epa.gov/cimc
	OSWER
	Application

	Drinking Water Treatability Database
	http://iaspub.epa.gov/tdb/pages/general/home.do
	ORD
	List of methods

	National Listing of Fish and Wildlife Advisories (NLFA)
	http://map1.epa.gov/
	OW
	List of Advisories

	Pesticide Product Label System
	http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/pestlabels/
	OPP
	Collection of label images

	Region 5 State Implementation Plans
	http://yosemite.epa.gov/r5/r5ard.nsf/SIPs+View+By+State+Main+View!OpenView&CollapseView
	R5
	List of Plans

	Region 7 Title V Petition Database
	http://www.epa.gov/region07/programs/artd/air/title5/petitiondb/petitiondb.htm
	R7
	List of Petitions

	National Water Quality Standards Database (NWQSD)
	http://www.epa.gov/wqsdatabase/index.html
	OW
	List of Standards

	Environmentally Preferable Purchasing (EPP) Database
	http://yosemite1.epa.gov/oppt/eppstand2.nsf 
	OPPT
	List of products

	Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act Section 18 Database
	http://www.epa.gov/opprd001/section18/
	OPP
	List of authorizations

	Vendor Information (VendInfo)
	http://es.epa.gov/vendors/
	ORD
	List of Pollution Prevention Products

	Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Explorer
	http://www.epa.gov/triexplorer/
	OEI
	Application

	National Compliance Database (NCDB)
	http://www.epa.gov/compliance/data/systems/toxics/ncdbsys.html
	OECA
	Only available as component of EnviroFacts

	Region 5 Air Permits Database
	http://www.epa.gov/region5/air/permits/epermits.html
	R5
	List of Permits

	Section Seven Tracking System (SSTS)
	http://www.epa.gov/compliance/data/systems/toxics/sstsys.html
	OECA
	Only available as component of EnviroFacts

	Surf Your Watershed
	http://cfpub.epa.gov/surf/locate/index.cfm
	OW
	Application

	Window to My Environment (WME)
	http://www.epa.gov/enviro/wme
	OEI
	Application

	BASINS (Better Assessment Science Integrating point & Non-point Sources)
	http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/basins/

	OW
	Tool

	National Air Toxics Assessments (NATA)
	http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/natamain/index.html
	OAR
	Tool

	America's Children and the Environment Summary List of Measures
	http://www.epa.gov/economics/children/measures/index.htm
	OA
	Summary data

	Clean Air Markets - Allowances Datasets
	http://camddataandmaps.epa.gov/gdm/index.cfm?fuseaction=prepackaged.progressresults_allowance
	OAR
	Datasets

	Clean Air Markets - Prepackaged Datasets
	http://camddataandmaps.epa.gov/gdm/index.cfm?fuseaction=prepackaged.select
	OAR
	Datasets

	Renewable Energy Interactive Mapping Tool
	http://www.epa.gov/renewableenergyland/mapping_tool.htm
	OAR
	Tool

	Office of Pesticide Programs' Aquatic Life Benchmarks
	http://www.epa.gov/oppefed1/ecorisk_ders/aquatic_life_benchmark.htm
	OPPTS
	EPA criteria

	National Recommended Water Quality Criteria
	http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/criteria/wqctable/index.html
	OW
	EPA criteria

	National Library of Medicine’s Toxnet
	http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov
	NLM
	Non-EPA

	Test Methods
	http://www.epa.gov/epawaste/hazard/testmethods/index.htm
	OSWER
	List of methods

	Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Online
	http://www.epa.gov/rcraonline/
	OSWER
	Collection of documents

	Consumer Confidence Reports
	http://www.epa.gov/safewater/ccr/whereyoulive.html?OpenView
	OW
	Not downloadable date

	Clean Air Markets Hourly Continuous Emissions Monitoring
	http://camddataandmaps.epa.gov/gdm/index.cfm?fuseaction=prepackaged.progressresults_smoke
	OAR
	Datasets

	Beach Season Data
	http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/beaches/seasons/
	OW
	Summary data

	Compliance Assurance and Enforcement Results by Region
	http://www.epa.gov/compliance/data/results/annual/index.html
	OECA
	Summary data

	Environmental Indicators Gateway
	www.epa.gov/indicators
	OEI
	List of reports

	Toxicity and Exposure Assessment for Children's Health (TEACH)
	http://www.epa.gov/teach/teachdatabase.html
	OA
	List of studies

	AirCompare
	http://www.epa.gov/aircompare/
	OAR
	Summary data

	Information Collection Rule Federal Database
	http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/icr/index.html
	OEI
	Summary data

	Science Inventory
	http://cfpub.epa.gov/si/

	ORD
	No numerical data


